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From:
Sent:
To:

Ce:
Subject:

Rachel Jones [RJones@scottarchitects.com)]
Friday, September 17, 2010 12:56 PM
CorpAddressChange

Ray L. Scott

Change of Address

Attachments: DOCO001. pdf
Good Afternoon,

We wanted to change our business address for International Solutions Collaborative, LLC. | have

attached the documents which include the correct address for your reference. Please let me know if there
is anything else you need from us on our end.

Thank you,

Rachel Jones interiors
riones@scottarchitects.com

The Scott Partnership | Architecture Interiors Graphics Planning

Celebrating 25 Years from 1985-2010
423 S. Keller Rd. Suite #200

Orlando, FL 32810

P. 407.660.2766 F. 407.875.3276
www.scottarchitects.com

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail
DISCLAIMER - Any Data contained within this email is the sole property of The Scott Partnership Archnecture Inc., (TSPA) and is
transmitted to you for your convenience only. The user assumes any and all liability resulting from the use of any such data and
releases TSPA from liability of any nature, expressed or implied, relating to the data contained therein. Information contained in this

email is subject to change at the sole discretion of TSPA without notice to the recipient or'any other party. TSPA is not

1

responsible for any damage to the recipient's hardware and/or software resulting from this email. The user is advised to check all
data received for viruses.
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'FrLoripa DErPARTMENT oF STATE

‘Division oF CORPORATIONS :

Home Contact Us E-Fliing Services Document Searches Forms Help
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Annual Report Online Filing

Document Number LO4000054944
Business Entity Name INTERNATIONAL SOLUTIONS COLLABORATIVE, L.L.C.

FEL/EIN Number 20 . 4203562

FEVEIN Number Status ‘®: Listed Above ¢ Applied For ©. ' Not Applicable

Certificate of Status [} $5.00 (optional) What is a certificate of status?

[T‘ne cerifficate of status will be sent to the a-mall address entarad below. I

Correspondence E-mail Address

Please entar your e-mail address carefully and verify that it is accurate. This is the address where tuture annual
report notices wilt be sent.

E-mall Address

Principal Place of Business
Address O Box not acceplable)

T e e
Sulte, ApL. #, etc, W LK~ CP«T“E@M& wé '
City, State WMMQO CFL

Zip Code & Country Q8o 3;276 \

Mailing Address

If your mailing address is the same as the princlpal address above, please check the box below. Otherwise, enter

Wlllng address.
i ailing address same as principal address

Address \

Suite, Apt. #, etc.

City, State =SAERTIC )
Zip Code & Countidi@pgrmm—s

Name And Address of Registered Agent

Name (Last, First, Middlae, Title) SCOTT , ARAYMOND , ,
-OR-
Business to serve as RA

-« 3B e 4 %
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Strest Address In Florida 429 S. KELLER ROAD, STE. 200
Suite, Apt. ¥, etc.

City, State ORLANDO . FL
Zlp Code & Country 32810 us

{PO Box not acceptable)

If there is a change in reglstered agant, the new agant will need to type their name in the ‘Registerad Agent
Signature' block below 10 accept the dasignation of registered agent. RA signature must be an individual
nama. If the RA is a business entity, an indlividual must sign on thetr bahalf. A business antity cannot serve as

its own RA.,
Registered Agent Signature

This signature must be that of the individual "signing"” this document electronically or be made with

the full knowledge and permission of the individual, otherwise it constitutes forgery under

5.831.06, Florida Statutes.

Managing Member/Manager Name And Address

Name And Address #1

Title MGR

Name {Last, First, Middle, Title)
-OR-
Entity Name to serve as MGR or MGRM

Street Address
City, State
Zip Code & Country

Name And Address #2
Title

Name {Last, First, Middle, Title)
-OR - .
Entity Nama to serve as MGR or MGRM

Street Address
Clty, State
Zip Code & Country

Name And Address #3
ThHie

Name (Last, First, Middie, Tltle)
-OR-
Entity Name to serve as MGR or MGRM

Street Address

8COTT

gReRNoTT

——rr=

T
Lo LK. CATHERIE

e
MNITLAND FL 3275
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[Y L]
Clty, State

Zip Code & Country

Name And Address #4
Title

Name (Last, First, Middle, Title)
-OR-
Entity Name to serve as MGR or MGRM

Street Address
City, State
Zip Code & Country

Name And Address #5
Thie

Name (Lest, First, Middle, Title)
-CR-
Entity Name to serve as MGR or MGRM

Street Address
Clty, State
Zip Code & Country

Name And Address #6
Tile )

Name (Last, First, Middle, Title)
-OR -
Entity Name to serve as MGR or MGRM

Stroeet Address
City, State
Zip Code & Country

| heraby certify that the information indicated on this report Is true and accurate and that my electronic
signature shall have the same legal effect as if made under oath; that | am a managing member or manager of
the Hmited liability company or the receiver or trustee empowered to execute this report as reguired by
Chapter 608, Florida Statues.

Title
Managing Member/Manager Signature

The individual "signing” this documant affirms that the facts stated herein are true.
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